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APPENDIX 4. FURTHER INFORMATION AND 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Appendix 4 contains information on references where further information can be resourced and acknowledges 
organisations that contributed to the creation of these guidelines.

APPENDIX 4.1 FURTHER INFORMATION

Appendix 4.1 is a list of useful references where additional information can be accessed.

ORGANISATION WEBSITE COUNTRY

Airmet www.airmet.com.au Australia

Air Pollution Control Equipment 
Manufacturer’s Association (APCEMA)

 www.apcema.org.au Australia

AusIndustry/NIES www.ausindustry.gov.au Australia

Australian Centre for Cleaner Production cleanerproduction.curtin.edu.au Australia

Australian Government www.environment.gov.au Australia

Australian Government Department of 
Environment and Heritage

www.deh.gov.au Australia

Australian Industry Group (former Metal 
Trades Industry Association and Australian 
Chamber of Manufacturers)

www.aigroup.asn.au Australia

Australian Institute of Environmental Health www.aieh.org.au Australia

Australian Legal Information Institute www.austlii.edu.au Australia

Australian Paint Manufacturers Federation www.apmf.asn.au Australia

Azom www.azom.com International Organisation

Brisbane City Council www.brisbane.qld.gov.au Australia

California Air Resources Board www.arb.ca.gov United States of America

Clyde-Apac www.clydeapac.com.au Australia

Composites Institute of Australia www.compositesaustralia.com.au Australia

Delaware Department of Natural Resources 
and Environmental Control

www.dnrec.state.de.us United States of America

Environment Protection and Heritage Council http://www.ephc.gov.au/ Australia

European Integrated Pollution Prevention  
and Control Bureau

eippcb.jrc.es/pages/FActivities.htm Europe



ORGANISATION WEBSITE COUNTRY

European Union www.europa.eu.int/pol/env/index_en.htm Europe

Galvinfo Centre www.galvinfo.com International Organisation

Georgia Department of Natural Resources 
– Pollution Prevention Assistance Division

www.ganet.org/dnr/p2ad Australia

Illinois Waste Management and Research www.wmrc.uiuc.edu/main_sections/
tech_assist/

United States of America

Institute of Automotive Mechanical  
Engineers (IAME)

www.iame.com.au Australia

Iowa Waste Reduction Centre www.iwrc.org United States of America

ITW Gema www.itwgema.com International Organisation

Louisiana Department of Environmental 
Quality

www.deq.state.la.us United States of America

Marrickville Council www.marrickville.nsw.gov.au Australia

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency www.pca.state.mn.us United States of America

Motor Vehicle Repair Industry Authority www.mvria.nsw.gov.au Australia

National Pollutant Inventory www.npi.gov.au Australia

National Metal Finishing Resource Centre www.nmfrc.org United States of America

National Occupational Health and  
Safety Commission

www.nohsc.gov.au Australia

Natural Heritage Trust www.nht.gov.au Australia

New York State Environmental  
Facilities Corporation

www.nysefc.org United States of America

NSW Department of Environment  
and Conservation (DEC)

www.environment.nsw.gov.au Australia

NSW WorkCover www.workcover.nsw.gov.au Australia

182 THE BUSINESS OF AIR QUALITY LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPLIANCE GUIDELINES

APPENDIX 4. FURTHER INFORMATION AND 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS continued



ORGANISATION WEBSITE COUNTRY

New South Wales Fire Brigade www.nswfb.nsw.gov.au

http://www.devilbiss-gema.com.mx/pdf/i-
239-c.pdf

http://www.scapca.org/documents/cap/
Surface_Coating_Guide.pdf

Australia

Paint and Coating Resources Centre www.paintcenter.org United States of America

Printers’ National Environmental  
Assistance Centre

www.pneac.org United States of America

Printing Industries Association of Australia printnet.vervecontent.com Australia

Queensland Government Department of 
Industrial Relations – Workplace Health  
and Safety

www.whs.qld.gov.au Australia

Scottish Environment Protection Agency  
– Environment and Heritage Service

www.sepa.org.uk United Kingdom

South Australia Environment Protection 
Authority

www.environment.sa.gov.au Australia

Standards Australia www.standards.com.au Australia

The Centre to Protect Workers Rights www.cpwr.com United States of America

U.S. Department of Labor – Mine safety  
and Health Administration

www.msha.gov United States of America

United States Environmental  
Protection Agency

www.epa.gov United States of America

University of Minnesota – Minnesota 
Technical Assistance Program

www.mntap.umn.edu United States of America

Victorian Environment Protection Agency www.epa.vic.gov.au Australia

Washington State Department of Ecology www.ecy.wa.gov United States of America

Welding Technology Institute of Australia www.wtia.com.au Australia

WorkSafe Medics www.worksafemedics.com.au Australia

Worksafe Western Australia Commission www.safetyline.wa.gov.au Australia
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APPENDIX 4.2 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Appendix 4.2 acknowledges the contributions of 
organisations that contributed information used to 
create these guidelines.

These guidelines have been written and prepared 
by the Environmental Education team at Warringah 
Council. Council especially acknowledges the funding 
received from the NSW DEC for the project. We 
also thank the Air Policy Section of the NSW DEC for 
their valuable contribution and acknowledge the input 
of the following organisations:

International

Government Organisations
■  Californian Air Resources Board.
■  Delaware Department of Natural Resources  

and Environmental Control.
■  European Union.
■  Georgia Department of Natural Resources.
■  Illinois Waste Management and Research.
■  Iowa Waste Reduction Centre.
■  Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality.
■  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency.
■  Scottish Environment Protection Agency.
■  United States Department of Labor.
■  United States Environmental Protection Agency.
■  Washington State Department of Ecology.

Other Organisations and Associations
■  International Lead Zinc Research Organization.
■  National Centre for Manufacturing Sciences.
■  National Metal Finishing Resource Centre.
■  New York Environmental Facilities Corporation.
■  The Centre to Protect Workers Rights.
■  University of Minnesota.

Australian 

Government Organisations
■  Australian Government AusIndustry.
■  Australian Government Department of 

Environment and Heritage.
■  Australian Government Environment Protection 

and Heritage Council.
■  Australian Government National Occupational 

Health and Safety Committee.
■  Australian Government Natural Heritage Trust.
■  Brisbane City Council.
■  Fairfield City Council.
■  Government of Western Australia WorkSafe.
■  Marrickville Council.
■  New South Wales Fire Brigade.
■  New South Wales WorkCover.
■  North Sydney Council.
■  Queensland Government Department  

of Industrial Relations.
■  South Australian Environmental  

Protection Authority.
■  Victorian Environment Protection Agency.

Institutions
■  Australian Legal Information Institute.
■  Curtin University Centre for Cleaner Production.
■  Welding Technology Institute of Australia.

Industry Groups and Associations
■  Air Pollution Control Equipment. 

Manufacturer’s Association.
■  Australian Industry Group.
■  Australian Institute of Environmental Health.
■  Australian Paint Manufacturers Association.
■  Azom.
■  Composites Institute of Australia.
■  Institute of Automotive Mechanical Engineers.
■  Motor Vehicle Repair Industry Authority.
■   Printing Industries Association of Australia.
■  Standards Australia.
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Private Businesses
■  AirClean Technologies.
■  Airmet.
■  CeeChem Australian.
■  Clean Air Technologies (Aust).
■  Clyde-Apac.
■  Ecotech.
■  Indus Air Systems.
■  Maquarie Environmental Engineering.
■  New Environment Management and Technology.
■  Sydney Automotive Paints and Equipment.
■  The Canary Company.
■  United Air Specialists.
■  WorkSafe Medics.

Businesses Involved in the Business of Air Quality Project in Warringah
■  Brookvale Abrasive Blasting.
■  Burnt Creek Joinery.
■  Colormaker Industries.
■  Craft Auto Smash Repairs.
■  Fibreglass International.
■  Graham Mason Welding.
■  Hempel Australia.
■  Marvel Engineering.
■  Narrabeen Smash Repairs.
■  New & Old Cabinet Making & Joinery.
■  Northside Printing.
■  Pacific Marine Pty Ltd.
■  Sarmax Detailed Joinery.
■  Symrise.
■  Viking Sheet Metal & Engineering.
■  Warner Surfboards.
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